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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2024-0051-01 

 
 

1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on 
 

 

HIRING OF PRODUCTION OUTFIT FOR PRESS CONFERENCE OF IFEX PHILIPPINES 2024 
 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 

 

Clarificatory:   

QUERY ANSWER 

What is the preferred voice over? Female or Male? Voice over should be in contrast with the host. If the host is 

female, then the voice over should be male. If the host is male, 

then the voice over should be female. 

What is the size of the venue?  See below link to the Floor Plan/Layout and Design for more 
details. 
https://tinyurl.com/2smh9p5r 

What will the venue provide? Like stage, podium, etc.? No other provisions will be provided by the venue. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement needed, and not for 
purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 22nd day of March 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 

                                                                              ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                           Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 

https://tinyurl.com/2smh9p5r

